From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  8/15/2010 7:42:55 PM

To: 'Clinton, Jeanne' (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Ramaiva, Shilpa R (/o=PG&FE/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)|Redacted

‘ Redacted
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MCKd)

Krausse, Mark

Bcec:
Subject: RE: 2 questions

Jeanne,
Here are the answers to your 2 questions.

1. Mark Krausse from PG&E's State Agency Relations department is the first contact for all
questions/requests from CARB staff. His email is MCKd@pge.com and phone is 916-386-5709. Jan
Berman continues to be program lead for all EE-related regulatory requests; Mark will reach out to us
when contacted by CARB staff. Felicia and Andy depend on Jan to handle these requests and bring in
their staff (or them) when appropriate.

Redact
2. Below is a roster for|R€9ate |Energy Proceedings group.|eq has been out on vacation so I've
included her to correct me when she returns.

|Redacted |Manager, Customer DSM (all her employees are direct reports to her)
REUAULCU . . .
Principal Case Manager, covering EE
Principal Case Manager, covering DR and EE SHIN
enior Analyst, covering SmartAC and some DR
nior Analyst, covering Low-income EE programs and CSI/SGIP
Analyst, supporting EE and audits
nalyst, supporting EE and other DSM issues (as assigned)

Redacted
Redacted

From: Clinton, Jeanne [mailto:jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: 2 questions

1. staff to Mary Nichols (CARB) have requested contact info for EE managers at IOUs. | had Jan's, but
not Felecia's or Andy Tang's current contact info. Can you supply and I'll pass on?

2. per your briefing hand-out on the new Organization structure, | noted you were going to supply a
chart parallel to your own Policy Implem & Reporting group, for the Regulatory Affairs group (e.g. Sandy
Lawrie and colleagues). Did you already send that? | may have missed it.

thanks,
Jeanne
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